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Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, June 24, 2021
TO: Elementary School Administrators
FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  Acadience Reading Dashboard and Data Analysis Protocol

Acadience Reading assessment data have been added to administrator Tableau Viewer Accounts.
School administrators may view longitudinal data from 2015 through 2021 for the entire district as
well as any elementary school. Dashboards include proficiency and growth (Pathways Achieved)
data as well as grade level measure performance. In addition, for the 2020-21 school year, there is
also a dashboard that analyzes performance based on form of instruction (in-person vs. online).

These dashboards may be found here:
e Explore > Acadience Reading & Early Literacy > School Acadience Reading Analysis,
2015-2021 > Acadience Reading Analysis, 2015-2021

School administrators may also view student and teacher level data for their school.
Student and teacher level dashboards may be found here:
e Explore > Acadience Reading & Early Literacy > School Acadience Reading Analysis,
2015-2021 > [Your School Name] — 2021 Acadience Reading Student Level Data

To help you make sense of and analyze your Acadience Reading assessment data in terms of core
instruction and tier II interventions, a data analysis protocol has been included with this memo.

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with questions about the
dashboards or data analysis protocol.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1684578?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/126126?:origin=card_share_link

